IN THE UNITLD STATES DISTRICY CCURT
FOR THE SOUTHLERN DISTRICY OF ILLINOIS

SOUTHERN DIVISIONM

Southern Illinois Builders Association,

)

a Corporation, et. al, )

: T Plantiffs )

, : )
~ys8- ) Cause No. 4748

- )

Richard B. Ogilvie, et al, )

B Defendants )

ANSWER AND COUNTERCLAIH

Defendant METRO-EAST Labor Council, Inc., a corpeoration,

(METRG-EAST) answering the complaint, alleges:

I
betendant METRO—EAST denies the allegations contained in

 comp1a1nt“paragraphs 2, 3,4, 8, 12, 13, 15,'20 and 23.

IT
Defendant METRO-EAST is without knnwledge‘or'information
sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations
contained in corplaint parqgrﬁphs 1, 6, 7, 9, 11, 14, 16, 18,
19 and 21. S

IIY
Defendant METRO-EAST admits the allerations containcd in

complaint paragraph 17,

v
Defendant BETRO-EAST admits that the Defendant UNIONS are
labor organizations within thce meaning of 29 U.S.C. Sections 192
and 185 and 42 U.5.C. Section 2000e, et sog, but denies that it
is a labor orgunization within the meaning ¢ sald ntatviory

‘provisions.
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vV
Defendant METPO-LAST is without knowledge or in!  ation
sufficient to form a basis of the allejations contai:z  in

complaint paragraph 10; however, it believes that such a con-
sent decrees with entered into by Defendant Operating Engineers

Local 520 on about triay 13, 1969,

VI

Defendgnt,METRo-EAST denies that Plaintiffs by and through
their‘members have attempted to follow the procédures set forth
in the OGILVIE PLAN as alleged in complaint paiagraph 22, and is
withéut knowledge and infdrmatioh sufficient to form a belief as
to the truth of the Plaintiffs"attempté to follow its collective
decree. METRO-EAST is further without knowledge or information
sufficlent to form a belief as to the truth of ccmplaint para-
graphs 22a, 22b, 22¢c, 22d, 22e, 22f and 22h, METRO-LEAST adnits.
that the defendant UNIONS areAiafusiﬁq to recognize the seguential
- hiring directive as alleged in éﬁmplaint paragraph 22qg. METRO-EAS?
K denies;xhe allegations coptained in complaint paragraphs 221, 223,
322& and 221. |

COUNTERCLAXL

Fot its-cbunterclaim against the Plantiffs, METRO-EAST
alleges: | '
1. in about July, 1968, the Unitéd‘States Department of Trans-
- portation ordered that all federal funds for highway constructien
in Madison and St. Clair Counties Illinois be withheld for the
asserted reascns of: |
ﬁ a) uLigh construction costs in the higliwvay construction
industry in saiéd area; and
b) the absence of minority ¢roup comstruction workers on
fedetally assisfed hiqhwuy conétruction/projects in
sﬁld twc_céunty area. |
27< subseguent to the annourcemcnt by the U. 8, Department of
Transportation that it wvas withholding said funds (imposing u'
"highway freeze") fo# soid area, officials of the Federal Govérnf,

ment Departmentz of Transportation, Labor and Justice on numercus
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occa-tcné met with officials of the State of Illinois, represent-
aiivea~of‘thé,P1antiffs, Defaendant unIONS and other lahor orqaniz— |
ations not named as defendants, and representatives of the minority
quup,communlty for pﬁrposes of obtaining an acceptable plan betweén
’them whigh;would‘satisfy the equal empldyment opportunity require-
ﬁéﬁts_of éaidfFederal Departments and cause the “"highway freeze"

to bé.lifted. |

3. The Defendant UNIONS and other laborx organizétions not made
gartieg hereto at all material times steadfantly refused to agree
to a'teasonablé‘plan which would satisfy the equal employwment
opportﬁhity'réquirements of the said Federal Department; and con-
sequently resﬁlt in lifting the highway freeze.

4, That deSpite the efforts of the aforesaid Fedéral officials

ahd Staté‘officials to obtain Unions' agreement to such a plan,

no unions ever agreed to aﬁy such plan. Teamsters Locals 729 and
525 signed only an Addendum to the OGILVIE PLRAN,

5. At all material times afﬁer the imposition of the highway
freeze, the Plaintiffs officers, agents and representatives knew
_that the~Defeqdant UNIONS and other labor organizations were
lsﬁeadfastly réfusing to agree to orx execute any plan which would
latisfy the equal opportunity em@loyment requiremnents of the

- relevant foderal agencies and thus result in the "highway freeze"®
‘being lifted.

6. The'?laintiffs, knowing of the Defendant UNIONS and other labor
organizations refusal té sign any such plan, on or about May 28,
}970, in washington, D.C. by its officers, agents and/or represent-~
étivos‘agreed ih the presence of officials of the United States
Department qf Transportation, Labor and Justice that they would '
-implement without UNIONS' agreement the OGILVIE PLAN as then and
there modified.

7. The June 3,f1970, final draft of such agreerent (Exh., G) re-

flects the final written undertakings of the Plaintiffs.
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8. As & diract result of and in consideration for auch agreement

by thé Plaintiffs to implemcnt the OGILVIE PLAN without the Defend-

ant UNIGNS and other labor organizations' agreement, the U. S.

Department of Transportation lifted the "highway freeze.”

9. Certain obligations taken by the Plaintiffs in the OGILVIE

PLAN have baan breachad by them:

a)

b)

c)

a)

e)

£)

Thefniaintifts'havc rcfuged to make every effort to
employ ‘permiﬁ' men in accordance with thaelr manpower

requirements as regquired by Art. V, Sec. l.

‘The Plaintiffs have failed and refused to assist permit

nen inybacomihg union members as required by Art. V,
Soc. 1.

The Plaintiffs have faliled and refused in violation of
Article VIII, Section 1 to employ Advance Traineass in
the ratio established pursuant to Article VIII, Séction
2. |

Thae Plaintiffs h&ve failed.to make every good faith
atﬁortf;o assure. the same employment ratio of Advanced

Trainees to journeymen in employment for cach union on

‘each construction job within the geographical area of

;ho'OGILVIB PLAN as required in 2rticle VIII, Section 3.
The Plaintiffs have refusod to assist Advanced Trainees
in‘nﬁtaining full union membership upon becoming journéy-
mnnvas\required by Article VIII, Section 5.

The Plaintiffs have failed and refused to devise anc

 {mplement 1n'co¥openation with the Equal Opportunity

AMministrative Committee uhder the OGILVIE PLAN, methods
and procédutuafﬂmich'quarént§gythat all who reach journey-
men status as described in sédtiens V and Vii of thé PL#N,
shall be empldyed by‘tha Flalntiffs during'periods of
normal constrﬁétion activit§ @8 reguired by Prticle‘lx,

Section 1 of the PLAN,



g)

h)

i)
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The Plaintiffs have failed to notify labor unions with which
they have agreement and subcontractors of the brovisions of
the OCILVIE PLAN a3 required by Article XX, Section 2.

The Plaintiffs have failed to arbitrate a diaspute concarn-
ing their breach of the OGILVIE PLAY although such a re-~
quest has been made by METRO-LAST.

The Plaintiffs have failed and refused bid on hichway
construction projects, and/or have submitted excessive

bids in order to defeat the operation of the GGILVIE PLAN

by making unavailable reasonable work oppertunities for

both black and whitelworkers.

WBEREFORE, Defendant MBTRO-EAST prays:

a.

G

a.

£,

That this court dismiss the Plaintiffg’ complaint on the
ground that it was friviously filed;

That this court appoint a federal trustceship over the
Defehdant UNIONS hiring halls in order to assure that the
provisions of the OGILVIE PLAN are complied with;

That this court require the Plaintiffs for one year after
entry of its decrée to submit to it a detall ed explan~
ation ragarding why the bids of their members on highway
construction projects in M&disdn and St. Clajir Counties,
Illinois so grossly exceed the Stdte's ectimated costs.
That this court declares that the Federal Government

and Departments thereof can constitutionally require that
recipients of federal funds take afiirmative action to
guarantee that reasonable equal employment opportunity
reqnirements are met.

That this court declares that the CCILVIE PLAN is such

an afflrmative action PLAN and that no private agreements

can interfere with the operation of said PLAN.

That the Plaintiffs within 30 days after entry of the
courtes Decrece Le requiréd to submit to the court a
written plan for curing the violations alleged in para-

araphy Ya, 8k, 3¢, &, 9e, 9f and % hareof.
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h.

=b™

That the Plaintiffs be ordered to arbritrate alleged

breaches of proviaions of the OCILVIE PLAN.

‘That the court grant such other relief as will assure

that black individuals will have an egual access to
employment opportunities in the bﬁilding and construction

industry in Madison and St. ClairICounties.

METRO~EAST LRBOR COUNCIL, INC.

By

WELCH & WHEADON

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
310 N. 10th Strect
East St., Louis, Illinois



PROOF _OF SERVICL

Mow comes LRdward L. Welch, being attornev for Pefendant
METRO-EAST LABOR COUNCIL, INC., a corporation, in the above
cause, and states that he served copies of the foreqoing Answer
and Counterclaim this 22nd day of Vebruary, 1971 upon Edward
Neville, attorney for Plaintiifs SIRBA and SICA by having a
conv of same personaily delivered to the office of said
Edward Neville at 8787 State Street, East St. Louis, Illinois,

and upon J. Leonard Schermer, attorney for Plamntiffs SIBA ancd

SICA, 1921 Railway Exchange Building, €11 Olive Street, St. Louis,

Missouri 63101; upon VWilliam P. Rvan, attorney for lefendant
State Off1c1als, Office of the Attorney General, Sprinafield,
Illinois, 62706; upor James M. Vinninag, attorney for Defendant
State Officials, 406 First National Bank Duilding (P.O. Box
1526) Springfield, Illinois 62705; and upon Harold Grucnbérq,
attorney for Defendant UNIONS, Sﬁité 905 Chemical Building,
721 Olive Street, St. Louié, Missouri €3101, by United States

Mail, first class, postage prepaid.
. /ﬂ

‘,,,/((/( // [,////([/

T Edward L. WELCH Attornev




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF .ILLINOCIS

SOUTHERN ILLINOIS BUILDERS ASSOCIATION,
a Corporation, et al A
Plaintiffs
-Vg=- Cause No, 4748

RICHARD B. ORGILVIE, Governor, State of
Illinois, et al

St N st S il N sl S

Defendants

MOTION TO DISMISS

Defendant METRO-EAST moves for an ordsr of this court dismiss-
ing the Plaintiffs’' Complaint herein for failurec of Plaintiffs' to
comply with Pederal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule No. 19, require-
ing that all indispensable be joined.

METRO-EAST states that:

a.. Thq;céntrovérsy alleged by Plaintiffs cannot be finally determ-
‘inad without the praesence of the United States Department of Trans-
portatibﬁ, United States Department of Justice, none of which has
been made a party hereto. | |

b, Thernitimate authority for assuring equal employment opportunity
rests'with’said Pederal Departments. Any action take by this court
in connection with the alleged controversy without the presence of
éaid Pederql Déparmtents would result in a return to grossly ag-
scrimnato:y practices with no opportunity to curtail game, and a
re~imposition of the wiihhalding of federal funds for the highway

: cqhstrnctibn‘ihdustryin_the two county erea of Madison and St. Clairx

Counties, Ildinois.

WELCT AHD WHLADON

ATTORNEYS AT L2W

310 . 107TH STRLLT.- SBUITE 100
Lrevs 8T, LoUIS, ILLINOIS



PROOF OF SERVICE

Now comes Edward L. Welch, being attorney for Defendant
METRO-EAST LABOR COUNCIIL, INC., a corporation, in the above
cause, and states that he served copies of the foreqgoing <urRrsx

Mor: o8 To DisHiss ) :
cpnsant; s¥zaaw this 22nd day of February, 1971 upon Edward

Neville, attorney for Plaintiffs SIBA and SICA by having a
copy of same personally delivered to the office of said

Edward Neville at 8787 State Street, East St. Louis, Illinois,
and upon J. Leonard Schermer, attorney for Plaintiffs SIBA and
SICA, 1921 Railway Exchange Building, 611 Olive Street, St. Louis;
Missouri 63101; upon Wiliiam P. Ryan, attorney for Defendant
State foicials, Office 6f the Attorney General, Springfield,
Illinois, 62706; upon James M. Winning, attorney for Defendant
State Officials, 406 First National Bank Building (FP.O. Box
1526) Springfield, Illinois 62705; and upon Harold Gruenberg,
attorney for Defendant UNIONS, Suite 905 Chemical Buiiding,
721 Olive Street, St. Louis, Missouri 63101, by United States

Mail, first class, postage prepaid.

ég/zmw{ Z///,c{/

Edward L. VWelch, Attor: Ly






